FILED

September 6, 2025

From: Danny Casmey
To: rShearingclerk 7:45 AM CDT
Subject: Re: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for BleachTecl§, LLC (Seville, Ohio);
FIFRA-05-2024-0015
Date: Friday, September 6, 2024 7:45:49 AM US EPA REGION 5
HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Juliane-

Good morning. This email serves as confirmation that we have received the attached
correspondence and attachments pertaining to docket number FIFRA-05-2024-0015. My
intent is to send our check for $1,000.00 as payment for the civil penalty out today (6
September 24') via certified mail; to the following address:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Government Rider Trail S.
Earth City, MO 63045

Thank you,
BLEACHTECH LLC

DAN CASMEY

EHS Manager
danc.bleachtech(@gmail.com
330-234-1569

On Tue, Sep 3, 2024 at 3:02 PM rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. Casmey,

The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number FIFRA-05-2024-0015, was
filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter,
certificate of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance
Center that are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange
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Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane(@epa.gov
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